

Colebrook Center Fire Company
Minutes for Monthly Meeting
Held on March 4, 2019 at
Colebrook Center Fire House

Attendance: Ben Bartlett, Craig Carfiro, Todd Correll, Jon Gray, Mike Coleman,, Paul Odell, Tom Odell, Dave Sweeny, Michale Underwood, William Young, John Fredsall, Sarah Carfario, Maggie Odell.

Meeting called to order: 19:03

- Secretary report read, accepted as read
- Treasures report read, accepted as read
- New Members: NONE

OLD BUSINESS:

- Gas leak was fixed
- Cable Co never called back, Bob will call and follow up with them
- April's monthly meeting at 6PM with dinner to follow
- Bloodborne and Airbourne class at 26th at forge
- We have an estimate for the garage bay seals doors. \$5 a foot \$450 to install and \$550 for labor. \$1000 total
- Ben talked to Obie, he is now out of the hospital and going to physical therapy. Will be coming back April 5th.
- The estimate from cl&p to change the lighting would be \$9598. Cl&p giving almost 3K. Our price \$6718. With a warranted for five years including the outside lights. Ben will be taking to Tom about the cost and what the town would cover.

NEW BUSINESS:

- Pest control will be coming out
- Remember to get physicals and let an officer know before hand
- Air packs are repaired and spares are in the closet

Fire house Ck: Dave Sweeny

Adjourned: 19:22

Hannah McCaw,
Secretary Colebrook VFD
860-379-8989